
Simon W. Baker   B.Ed  MBA  MISPAL 

Chief Executive 
 
 
COMMUNITY OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL AGENDA 
 
Date: 
 

Monday, 29 January 2018 

Time: 
 

2.00 pm 

Venue: 
 

The Dove Room, Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek 

19 January 2018 
 

PART 1 

1. Apologies.  

2. To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting. (Pages 3 - 6) 

3. Report of the Chairman of the Police and Crime Panel. (Pages 7 - 8) 

4. Notification of Substitute Members, if any.  

5. Declaration of Interests:  

 
 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 

 Other Interests 

 

6. Questions to Portfolio Holders, if any.  

 (At least two clear days notice required, in writing, to the Proper Officer in 
accordance with Procedure Rule 15). 
 

7. Police Force Operational Annual Update - Mark Thorley, Local Policing Team 
Commander. (Pages 9 - 10) 

8. Leek High School & Westwood College Update - Andrew Shaw, Executive Head, 
The Leek Federation.  

9. Work Programme (Pages 11 - 12) 

 Any additional items to be added to the Work Programme: 

 Chair’s Items 

 Members’ Items 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 
SIMON BAKER 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

Membership of Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
Councillor A Banks (Chair) Councillor T McNicol (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor C J S Atkins Councillor J Bull 
Councillor S Ellis Councillor E Fallows 
Councillor D Grocott Councillor B A Hughes 
Councillor K J Jackson Councillor P Jackson 
Councillor L D Lea Councillor M M Lovatt 
Councillor L A Malyon Councillor C Pearce 
Councillor J Redfern Councillor T Riley 
Councillor D Shaw Councillor P Wilkinson 
Councillor P Wood  

 



 

 
 

 

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITY OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 
MEETING 

 

Minutes 
 

MONDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillor A Banks (Chair)  
 
 Councillors B A Hughes, M M Lovatt, L A Malyon, T McNicol, 

C Pearce, T Riley and P Wood. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillor M Bowen (Cabinet Support Member) 

Councillor A Forrester (Portfolio Holder for Environment) 
Councillor B Johnson 
Councillor D Ogden (Cabinet Support Member) 

 
 
APOLOGIES: Councillors K J Jackson and L D Lea. 
 

70 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING. 
 
DECIDED: That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Panel held on the 11th 

September 2017 be approved as a correct record and signed by the 
Chair. 

 
 

71 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS. 
 
There were none. 
 

72 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS: 
 
There were none. 
 

73 QUESTIONS TO PORTFOLIO HOLDERS. 
 
There were none. 
 

74 YOUR HOUSING GROUP - 6 MONTHLY UPDATE & REVIEW. 
 
The Panel considered a legacy agreement update report and presentation 
introduced by John Cogbill, Chief Operating Officer and Sharon Wheeler, Operations 
Manager Moorlands. 
 
In 2017, Moorlands Housing Association transferred its engagements to Arena 
Housing Group. This meant that governance was undertaken by those members of 
the YHG Common Board who govern Arena and would now also have a specific 
oversight and responsibility for the Moorlands. Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 20 November 2017 
 

 
 

 
A legacy agreement was developed by and for: 
• Moorlands Housing Association 
• Your Housing Group (YHG) 
• Staffordshire Moorlands District Council (SMDC) 
 
The Legacy Agreement was a goodwill agreement between Moorlands Housing 
Association, YHG and SMDC and sets out the conditions for change to the legal 
structure.   
 
The report provided a performance and development update on the YHG business 
areas identified in the legacy agreement. 
 
The presentation covered the follow subject areas:- 

 Increase in customers who were economically active due to engagement with 
YHG activities 

 Increase in appeal of local neighbourhoods 

 Increase in local services within priority neighbourhoods 

 Group procurement purchase power to seek social value returns on all new 
contracts. 

 
Discussion took place around the tenancy harmonisation project, delays in 
operational issues and redundancy. The YHG officers gave assurance that existing 
tenants would not be disadvantaged by the new standardised agreement. A copy of 
the new tenancy agreement would be distributed to members after the meeting. A 
procurement exercise had been carried out and an external contractor had been 
employed to assist with the asset investment programme. In relation to redundancies 
in the direct labour organisation, the company had received two requests for 
voluntary retirement. 
 
The Chair thanked the officers for attending the meeting and providing the update.  
 

75 CITIZENS ADVICE BUREAU ANNUAL UPDATE. 
 
Individual reports and presentations for Biddulph, Cheadle and Leek Citizens Advice 
Bureaux (CAB) were considered by the Panel.  Each report contained statistical 
information and case studies.  
 
Karen Holden, General Advice Services Manager, introduced the update report on 
behalf of the Biddulph CAB. 
 
During the 2016/17 financial year the bureau dealt with 1,095 enquiries for 1,039 
unique clients (clients were only counted once no matter how often they used the 
bureau system).  For clients this was an increase of 20% on the previous year. 
 
The area of welfare benefits (51%) remained by far the highest category of problem 
in Biddulph. This had probably remained so this year due to the number of housing 
benefit (HB) applications which they had assisted clients with since SMDC required 
all claims to be made on line. In Biddulph both the library and the Town Hall gave 
access to a computer but neither provided any assistance in completing the form. 
For many who were not IT literate this was not something they could complete on 
their own. From Jan 2017- March 2017 15 people were assisted to complete HB 
forms. This was normally not a one off process as clients didn’t have all the Page 4



Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 20 November 2017 
 

 
 

information or proof they needed on the first visit and had to return with those 
documents to have them added to the application.  Completing this form and asking 
clients questions actually allowed the advisors to find other areas that they may be 
able to assist the client. 
 
Volunteers contributed approximately 3,948 hours of work for the Biddulph service 
office during the year. The estimated value of this help was £80,348 in respect of last 
year (2016/2017). 
 
The second update was provided as a presentation, introduced by Julie Billingham, 
Chief Officer at the Cheadle CAB which covered the following:- 
 

 Overview 

 Case Studies 

 Their impact 

 Why fixing problems mattered 

 Value to society 

 How financial value was calculated 

 Value to the community 

 Volunteers 

 The future for CAB 
 
Phil Haddock, Chair of the Leek CAB, introduced the final presentation which 
included the following subject areas:- 
 

 Who are we? 

 Numbers of clients 

 Demand for services 

 Value for money 

 Breakdown of Advice provided 

 Training 

 Trends 

 Case Study 
 
 

The Chair thanked the officers from the Bureaux for their informative updates. 
 

DECIDED: That the updates be NOTED. 
 
 

76 WORK PROGRAMME 
 
Members considered the Work Programme for the remainder of 2017/18 and agreed 
the items listed, subject to an item being added in relation to the potential joint 
governance of the Police and Fire Service. 
 
DECIDED:  That the Panel’s Work Programme for 2017/18 be agreed. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 3.27 am 
 
 
 Page 5



Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 20 November 2017 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date 

Page 6



Staffordshire Police and Crime Panel 

Report of the Chairman of the Police and Crime Panel 

To Member Authorities 

In accordance with agreed practice I am reporting on matters recently dealt with at a 
meeting of the Staffordshire Police and Crime Panel in order to draw your attention 
to issues of wider interest and/or implications. 

1 November 2017 

We met at Stoke-on-Trent City Council’s Civic Centre with an agenda that included 
the following items: 

Feedback from members who had site-visited the MASH (Multi-Agency 
Safeguarding Hub) on 15 September 2017 - A significant issue had been the 
number and complexity of referrals being made which highlighted the importance of 
information sharing amongst agencies.  Members sought and obtained confirmation 
from the Police and Crime Commissioner that funding levels for the service would be 
maintained. He also reported that his Office were supporting the MASH in 
developing the use of technology to aid the management of the information received 
and prioritise their workload. He sought to secure best advantage from the MASH 
resource and cited research by Stoke-on-Trent City Council on the effectiveness of 
work with vulnerable families as a valuable source from which to consider how 
support could best be provided in the future. 

Proposed Changes in Police and Fire and Rescue Services' Governance in 
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent - The Panel had formally supported the 
Commissioner’s Business Case for the adoption of the Governance Model for 
collaboration between the Police and Fire and Rescue Services in Staffordshire. 
(under which the Commissioner would become the Fire and Rescue Authority and 
the two services remain independent of each other).  The Principal Authorities in 
Staffordshire had supported the Representative Model whereby the Commissioner 
would be afforded a seat on the existing Fire and Rescue Authority. 
 
The Commissioner reported that the Business Case together with his response to 
the outcome of consultation on its content had been forwarded to the Home Office 
on 3 October 2017 for consideration under an independent assessment procedure 
prior to final decision by the Home Secretary.  He understood that representations 
had been made to the Home Office about the assessment procedure and could not 
therefore give a detailed timetable for any future developments. 
 
Commenting on the submission to the Home Office, the Commissioner envisaged 
the Business Case, if supported, would provide a further 40-70 front line Police 
officers and give stability to the Fire and Rescue Service, removing the risk of 
redundancies. The Case was based on robust, tested evidence and was the most 
comprehensive of those submitted to the Home Office. He was heartened by the 
level of engagement in the consultation exercise both by the community and public 
sector groups.  
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



Questioned on the absence from the Case of any information on the operational  
implementation of changes, the Commissioner stressed that his role would relate to 
the ‘governance’ of the services and that the implementation of change was entirely 
for each, independent  Chief Officer to lead on.  That degree of detail was not 
appropriate at this stage of discussions. 
 
It was noted that the Panel’s role would extend to the Fire and Rescue Service, with 
its remit and responsibilities mirroring those already in place in relation to the Police 
service. Arrangements are being made for the Local Government Association to 
provide a training/briefing session for Panel members on the statutory role of the Fire 
and Rescue Service and on the implications for the Panel of any formal collaboration 
arrangements. 
 
Medium Term Financial Strategy – Update - Whilst it was usual for the November 
Panel meeting to receive an MTFS/Budget update from the Commissioner within 
which he gave an overall picture of the anticipated financial position of both the 
Force and his Office based on preliminary funding figures, he reported that he was 
unable to do so on this occasion due to the number and wide ranging nature of 
budgetary uncertainties affecting policing.  These included the need for increased 
funding to address the challenges facing policing including terrorism and cyber 
crime,  the government’s decision to grant a bonus award to Police Officers at a cost 
of approximately £700,000 over the next 2 years and queries as to whether any 
action will be taken to address the resulting disparity with other personnel, and the 
postponement of a review of the police funding formula.  Of local significance was 
the possible effect of changes in governance arrangements for Police and Fire and 
Rescue Services in Staffordshire. 
 
The Commissioner commented that the National Association of PCCs is lobbying 
government for the relaxation of the cap on the Policing Precept. 
 
 
Other issues considered by the Panel were the proposed creation of a National 
Association of Police and Crime Panels and an update on the delivery of the 
Commissioner’s Safer, Fairer, United Communities for Staffordshire Strategy 
 

Details of Panel meetings are issued to contact officers in each of the 
District/Borough Councils in the County and Stoke-on-Trent City Council for posting 
on their own web sites. 

 

David Williams                                             

Staffordshire Police and Crime Panel Chairman                        

Staffordshire County Council                               

Page 8



Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
29 January 2018 

Local Policing Team Update, Mark Thorley - Local Policing Team 
Commander (LPTC) 

Crime  
This 12 months compared to the last. 
 
Force figures show – Up 9 %  
Moorlands show a reduction of -2 %. Joint best figures in the force with Tamworth, the 
nearest other LPT experienced a 6% increase. 
 
Good news 
Last year an increase of around 130% in Rape was reported, this year we show a -49% 
reduction which equates to 29 less crimes. A significant reduction. 
 
Theft from motor vehicles  – 21% reduction in last 12 months – 35 fewer offences. 
Theft of motor vehicles – 9% reduction in last 12 months – 6 fewer offences. 
Vehicle Interference – 42% reduction in last 12 months – 19 fewer offences. 
 
Bad news 
Burglary residential (which now includes sheds and out buildings) – up 43% an increase of 69 
crimes. 
 
This crime category was changed in April 2017 so there isn’t comparative previous year’s 
figures to compare against, this crime though has been reducing since September and is now 
well below the average. 
 
As ever travelling criminals see the Moorlands as an affluent easy target. There are plans in 
place, along with imminent charges and civil remedies to try and prevent known offenders 
travelling on to the Moorlands to offend in the future. 
 
There was a series of burglaries around Leek early summer 2017 for which a team from South 
Yorkshire were arrested and charged, a series early 2017 that involved two Leek nominals 
who were arrested and charged and a series in Werrington which stopped abruptly for which 
no one has been arrested. 
 

Visibility 
Force – down 0.89% at 62%. 
Moorlands – up 0.2 at 71.5%. 
 

ASB  
Force – up 1% 
Moorlands – up 13% currently (since November this has reduced significantly and is running 
at an average number of incidents again). 

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



 
Reason for increase… 
Leek town centre was a problem in the summer due to youth related ASB, great use of 
dispersal notices, Community Protection notices and Ofsted quickly removed this issue 
completely. 
 
The Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) in place at the Smithfield Centre had caused some 
displacement initially as above but is now effective and working well. 
 
Werrington and Cheadle have been the recent similar drivers following a steep increase 
during October to November with groups of youths causing issues. Werrington is now 
resolved and Cheadle heading the same way, due to good use of dispersal notices, dedicated 
resources and civil orders. 
 
Biddulph had been a constant issue but is not currently, a PSPO is in place along with the civil 
remedies. 

 
Satisfaction. 
Force overall – 86% 
Moorlands – 90% 
 

Resources. 
There haven’t been any significant reductions in officer or staff numbers since the previous 
update. 
 
The team consists of a total of 79 staff - 
45 response Constables 
10 Neighbourhood officers 
24 Police Community Support officers 
2 Partnership managers 
Led by a total of 9 Sgts and the LPTC. 
 
The Panel will be briefed on the day of the meeting, with regard to the impending changes to 
response and neighbourhood units, their line management, locations and remit in line with 
force transformation. 

 
 

Page 10



 
Community Overview & Scrutiny Panel - Work Programme 2017/18 

 

Date Items for Agenda 

  

3 July 2017 Grant Funding – Esther Jones 
Team Leader, Staffordshire Moorlands and ESF Voluntary Sector Advisor 

 Biddulph Public Spaces Protection Order 

  

11 September 2017 Safeguarding Annual Report 

 Policy on enforcement of environmental crimes 

  

20 November 2017 Your Housing Group 

 CAB Annual Update – Biddulph & Cheadle & Leek 

  

29 January 2018 Police Force Operational Annual Update - Inspector Mark Thorley 

 Room 21 at Leek High School, funding,  redundancy of teachers, impact and mental health support -
Andrew Shaw, Executive Head, The Leek Federation 

  

19 March 2018 Possible Joint Governance of the Police & Fire Authority – Representative from the OPCC 

 Staffordshire County Council Managed and Delivered Libraries and the Mobile and Travelling Library 
Consultation – Catherine Mann, SCC 

 

Key Organisations to Invite/ Schedule Annually 

Police and Crime Commissioner & Operational Annual Update 

Fire Service Annual Update 

Citizens Advice Bureau Annual Update 
 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting.
	3 Report of the Chairman of the Police and Crime Panel.
	7 Police Force Operational Annual Update - Mark Thorley, Local Policing Team Commander.
	9 Work Programme

